
State of Florida 

START TIME 

9:30 A.M. 

9:30 A.M. 

2:OO P.M. 

2:30 P.M. 

DATE: JANUARY 11,2002 
TO: ALL PARTIES OF RECORD 
FROM: WAYNE D. KNIGHT, STAFF COUNSEL 

NETWORK ELEMENTS (BELLSOUTH TRACK). 
RE: DOCKET NO. 990649A-TP - INVESTIGATION INTO PRICING OF UNBUNDLED 

NON-SUNCOM SUN-COM 

(850) 921-2530 291 -2530 

(850) 414-6477 994-6477 

(850) 921-2583 291-2583 

(850) 414-1707 994-1 707 

VIA-EMAIL 

I (850) 921-2548 

Please see the table below listing the call-in numbers for the depositions in the above- 
referenced docket. If you are participating by phone, please call in at the start time indicated. On 
the days where more than one person is being deposed, the start time for the second deposition will 
be given upon the conclusion of the first. 

29 1-2548 

1 11 4/02 

1/16/02 

2:OO P.M. 

I 1/17/02 

(850) 921-2470 29 1-2470 

I 

I 1/18/02 
I I 1/22/02 

9:30 A.M. 

If you have any questions, please call me at (850) 413-6232. 

WDWanC 

DEPONENT@) -1 
Jerry Kephart 

Daonne Caldwell 

James Stegman 

Greg Darnel1 

John C. Donovan 
Brian F. Pitkin 

Michael P. Gallagher I 


